



Ledyard Public Schools

Administrative Offices

December 11, 2025

Ledyard Town Council
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

As Chair of the Ledyard Board of Education I have nominated Brandon Graber and Alex Fritsch as the Board of Education representatives to the Permanent Municipal Building Committee (PMBC).

Please let me know if you have any questions and when the above named members are approved and able to represent the Board.

Thank you,

Jenn Reguin

Chair

Ledyard Board of Education

Cc: J. Hartling, Superintendent of Schools